

WILLIAM MARK MOODY

Addr: Vienna, Austria · *Tel:* +43 660 1675045 · *Email:* williammarkmoody@gmail.com
Web: <https://williammoody.com> · *Born:* July 3, 2000 · *Nationality:* United States of America



Summary

A motivated penetration tester with a software development background.

Languages

Native: English, Russian
Proficient: German

Certifications

Burp Suite Certified Practitioner (BSCP)	July 2022
GIAC Cloud Penetration Tester (GCPN)	June 2022
Certified Bug Bounty Hunter (CBBH)	April 2022
Practical Network Penetration Tester (PNPT)	February 2022
x86 Assembly Language and Shellcoding on Linux (SLAE32)	January 2022
Offensive Security Certified Expert (OSCE ³)	September 2021
Offensive Security Experienced Penetration Tester (OSEP)	August 2021
Offensive Security Exploit Developer (OSED)	July 2021
Offensive Security Web Expert (OSWE)	April 2021
Offensive Security Certified Professional (OSCP)	November 2020

Education

Technical University of Vienna *BSc Software & Information Engineering* October 2018 - February 2022

Professional History

Raiffeisen Informatik GmbH & Co KG, IT Security Analyst / Penetration Tester
October 2021 - Present
Conduct internal and external penetration tests, as well as simulated red-teaming.

Technical University of Vienna, Teaching Assistant for Fundamentals of Security and Privacy
February 2021 - June 2021
Optional course for Digital Skills students (approx. 150 students). Create homework & exams, review professors' quizzes, proctor exams.

Technical University of Vienna, Teaching Assistant for Fundamentals of Programming and Algorithms
February 2021 - June 2021
Optional course for Digital Skills students (approx. 200 students). Grade homework & exams, proctor exams.

Technical University of Vienna, Teaching Assistant for Introduction to Programming 1
October 2019 - February 2022
Mandatory course for all computer science students (approx. 300 - 400 students). Lead programming classes of 5-10 people, grade homework & exams, proctor exams

United States Embassy in Kyiv, Ukraine
June 2019 - August 2019, June 2020 - August 2020
Summer internships.

United States Consulate General in Almaty, Kazakhstan
June 2016 - August 2016
Summer internship.